FRD.001.00000327

From:  Alicia Lagourcette |

Sent: Mon, 15 Feb 2021 14:30:39 +1100 (AEDT)
To: Melissa Polimeni ; Chris

Bendal . Sarah Ashley . Ana
Milutin Legal Clearance

Mike Mulgrew ; Ricky

Birmingham Vanessa Cryer [

Subject: RE: TEASERS ready for subbing/legal/fact

Cec:

We don’t introduce her in the opener so don’t want to use her name. Will pop alleged victim in. Thanks Mel.
Alicia Lagourcette
Line-Up Producer

PROJECT JPoving

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street, South Yarra, Melbourne, VIC 3141
t I

From: Melissa Polimen

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 2:05 PM

To: Alicia Lagourcette ; Chris Bendal| NG S:rch Ashley
I > \il.tin N .- C carance

™
Cc: Mike Mulgrew [ <y Birmingharn I \-'<5s2
Cryer I

Subject: Re: TEASERS ready for subbing/legal/fact
Question: we refer to Brittany as "the victim" - should this be "the alleged victim"?
Or can we avoid doubling up on the word "alleged" by using "Brittany Higgins" instead?

From: Alicia Lagourcette | NN

Sent: 15 February 2021 12:52

To: Chris Bendall NN - - ~sh ey ~ - Milutin
I c:2! Clearance [ ; /552 Polimeni
I

Ce: Mike Muigrew I icky Birminghar I  \= nessa
cryer I

Subject: TEASERS ready for subbing/legal/fact
Unsure about lower thirds on assault story.

Alicia Lagourcette
Line-Up Producer

PROJECT Jfowg

Como Centre, Level 4, 620 Chapel Street, South Yarra, Melbourne, VIC 3141
t m.






